Jeanann Dawson

From: andersonselectrical@mail.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 10:06 AM
To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: Re: 549 Word Church

’ CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Please remove:
Andersons Electrical
P. O. Box 142
Spring Lake, NC
&
Ryan C. Anderson - Plumbing
1030 Riverside Circle
Spring Lake, NC
Off of all permits pertaining to: 549 Word Church Ln
Thank you,

Lillian Anderson
(910) 224-6969

Sent using the mobile mail app

On 10/19/21 at 3:21 PM, Jeanann Dawson wrote:



From: "Jeanann Dawson" <jdawson@harnett.org>

Date: October 19, 2021

To: "andersonselectrical@mail.com" <andersonselectrical@mail.com>
CE:

Subject: 549 Word Church

EIE:;

Please see attached building applications. If you would like for them to be on hold until you can get Mr.Campbell, please let me know.
Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
jdawson@harnett.org



